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Murphy, Erin L. M {500 O@b%zqg

From: Cherine Smith [CSmith@wardkim.com)
" Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 3:23 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Jay Kim
Subject: Change Request; Principal Address

Please update your filing information to reflect that MOBIS PARTS ﬁ;MERICA, LLC's (FEI/EIN Number:
200262739) new principal address is: ' ‘

13200 Nw 17th st
Miami, FL 33182

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any additional information. Thank you.
Sincgrély. '

Cherine A. Smith

Attorney at Law

One Financial Plaza, Suite 2600
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33394
(854} 527-1115

(954) 627-1116 Fax
csmith@wardkim.com
www.wardkim.com

The information contained in this communication may be confidential and legally privileged. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient named above, you are hereby nofified that any dissemination, distribution,
or copying of any of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete the original message and
any éopy of it from your computer system.
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